
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Underwood, Shane
Engel, Jane

RE: plannng applicat former Job Centre Coronation Street Tredegar C/2021/0133 
14 September 2021 14:19:19

Attachments: image019.png
image020.jpg
image021.jpg
image022.jpg
image023.jpg
image024.jpg
image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.jpg
01.App Form-0103-Redacted.pdf
03.Site Location-0103.jpg
0103-DRW-job centre no. 2.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Jane,
Thank you for the opportunity to express my concerns in my capacity as the Local Policing Area Inspector for Blaenau Gwent relating
to the above proposed planning application.
Whilst I fully understand the requirement for more single person affordable accommodation within Blaenau Gwent as a whole, I have
to object to this application based on the grounds of increased crime and localised disorder. From policing data and experience, we
currently have two other premise, which house numerous individuals in each, that are classified as bed and breakfasts (that in effect
have bypassed the status of ‘Houses of Multi Occupancy’ which affords authorities tighter restrictions and sanctions), which are also
located in the immediate vicinity of Tredegar Town Centre, these being, Punch House Flats and The Chambers. Since the
establishment of these two premises there has been an increase of crime and disorder associated with each premises, and individuals
who either reside or frequent those premises. The factors that have contributed to this include:

1. Individuals being housed there have personal issues, often including substance misuse and many are known to the police linked
to criminality, including violence.

2. Individuals with the same complex needs/issues as per point 1, being housed together in the same building (irrespective of
individual rooms) is a toxic mix which unfortunately promotes the opportunity for crime and disorder to flourish.

3. The control of who is housed at each premise is not sufficient and therefore this allows persons with significant history with the
police, not previously associated with Blaenau Gwent being allowed to move into the locality. Due to having no other
family/associates in the vicinity these individuals therefore form relationships with their fellow B&B residents, which directly
impacts upon point 1 and 2 as above.

As previously stated these already established premises have had a negative effect on crime, localised disorder, community cohesion
and quality of life/comfort for those living/working and visiting the locality. I therefore have serious concerns regarding an additional
premises offering the same type of accommodation within such a small area. Furthermore, any further increase of such premise at
that location will further compromise the regeneration plans of the town centre that are being proposed and may lead to potential
investment in the area being lost.
In terms of some data to reinforce the above:
Chambers

9 police calls logged in 2021 including damage, assaults, burglary, racial abuse and homophobic abuse all linked to occupants.
It should be noted that no calls of this nature prior to it becoming a HMO which now requires security.
It has/currently houses offenders under Multi Agency Public Protection Arrangements from outside of borough
All calls logged occurred at the property

Punch House Flats
29 calls in 2021 of crime related incidents/offenders.
Crimes recorded in 2021 are Burglaries, Kidnap, theft, assaults, drugs, ASB, Damage, Sexual offences…..all linked to occupants
3 x crimes of ASB, disorder and assault recorded in street linked to occupants of the above
Occupants also linked to shoplifting, assaults, public order in town centre and surrounding areas

I would be grateful if you could sent a receipt of confirmation.
Many thanks
Shane
Cofion gorau | Kind regards

Shane
Underwood

Arolygydd / Inspector
Tim Plismona Cymdogaeth Blaenau Gwent / Blaenau Gwent Neighbourhood Policing Team 
Heddlu Gwent Police

Heddlu Gwent Police, Blaenau-Gwent
Gorsaf Heddlu Tredegar/Tredegar Police Station
Sgwâr Spencer, Tredegar / Spencer Square, Tredegar
Tredegar
NP22 3YD

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg.
Byddwn yn ymateb yn brydlon ac yn gydradd a byddwn yn ymateb yn eich iaith o ddewis.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English.
We will respond in a timely and equal way to both and will reply in your language of choice.
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From: Pigeon, Neil 
Sent: 08 September 2021 14:54
To: Underwood, Shane
Subject: FW: planning application former Job Centre Coronation Street Tredegar 
C/2021/0133 
PS 687 Neil Pigeon

Rhingyll / Sergeant
Tim Plismona Cymdogaeth Blaenau Gwent / Blaenau Gwent Neighbourhood 
Policing Team
Heddlu Gwent Police
Gorsaf Heddlu Glyn Ebwy / Ebbw Vale Police Station
Stryd Bethcar / Bethcar Street
Glyn Ebwy / Ebbw Vale
NP23 6UY

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

From: Engel, Jane <Jane.Engel@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 September 2021 14:33
To: gwent.police.uk
Subject: FW: planning application former Job Centre Coronation Street Tredegar C/2021/0133
Dear Sirs
I am currently dealing with a planning application for the change of use of the above building to a bed and breakfast. The application 
was reported to Planning Committee last week and Members deferred the application. The Members wished further consultation to 
be undertaken and the views of the police in any capacity be sought in relation to the proposed change of use.

I would be grateful if you reply by the 22nd October 2021.
I have attached the details of the application for your information.
Many thanks
Jane Engel
Planning Officer

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn cyfathrebu gyda chi yn eich dewis iaith, dim ond i chi rhoi 
gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh and English and we will communicate with you in the language of your choice, as 
long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn cyfathrebu â chi yn ôl eich dewis. Ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

Mae'r neges ebost hon, ynghyd ag unrhyw ffeiliau sydd ynghlwm wrthi, yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu sefydliad y 
cyfeiriwyd hi ato. Pe dderbynioch y neges hon mewn camgymeriad, byddwch mor garedig a rhoi gwybod i'r rheolwr system. Mae'r 
nodyn hwn hefyd yn cadarnhau bod y neges ebost hon wedi cael ei archwilio am bresenoldeb feirws cyfrifiadurol.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. 
This e-mail also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________
***************************************************************************************************** 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ateb yn y Gymraeg. Os hoffech dderbyn gohebiaeth o hyn 
ymlaen yn y Gymraeg neu os ydych wedi cael eich gwahodd i gyfweliad neu gyfarfod a hoffwch ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg, 
danfonwch e-bost at: cymraeg@gwent.police.uk. Darperir gwasanaethau cyfieithu. We welcome correspondence in Welsh 
and will reply in Welsh. If you would like to receive future correspondence in Welsh or if you have been invited to an 
interview or meeting and would like to use the Welsh Language, please email: welsh@gwent.police.uk. Translation services 
are available. Heddlu Gwent. Mae'r wybodaeth yn yr ohebiaeth hon ar gyfer yr unigolyn neu'r sefydliad y'i cyfeiriwyd ato. Os 
derbyniwch hwn mewn camgymeriad,dywedwch wrthym a'i ddifa. Gall datgelu neu ddefnyddio gwybodaeth o'r fath fod yn 
weithred anaddas, ac yn groes i ddeddfwriaeth neu gyfrinachedd. Gwent Police. The information contained in this
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correspondence is intended only for the named person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you have received it in error
please notify us and destroy it. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be inappropriate, in breach of
legislation or confidentiality.
*****************************************************************************************************
**


